From: Robertson, Jeffery

To: Kimberly M. Wilson

Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Patterson, Heather, EMNRD; Kidd, Tracy; Smith, Lynn; Biagi, Chris; David Adkins
Subject: Re: Cotton Draw Unit #114

Date: Wednesday, September 03, 2014 1:46:30 PM

Attachments: image001.png

All cleanup work required by federal regulation on Undesirable Events and everything
requested by this BLM office has been completed. This does not relieve the Devon Energy
from future obligations for this location and any or all work required.

geﬁ'['lzﬁ-y. L. Robention
BIM-(FO

Natural Resource Specialist

Office: 575-234-2230

Cell: 575-361-3568

jlrobertson@blm.gov

On Thu, Aug 28, 2014 at 9:56 AM, Kimberly M. Wilson <kwilson@talonlpe.com> wrote:

Mike and Jeff,

Attached please find the Remediation and Closure Report, along with both Final C-141’s. |
request that no further actions be required.

Thank you.

Respectfully,

Kimberly M. Wilson
Project Manager

Talon/LPE

408 West Texas Avenue
Avrtesia, New Mexico 88210
Office: 575.746.8768

Fax: 575.746.8905
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Cell: 575.602.3826
Emergency: 866.742.0742
Email: kwilson@talonlpe.com

Web: www.talonlpe.com

Better Business Bureau Torch Award for Marketplace Ethics: 2010 Winner, 2009 Finalist
Staples Foundation for Learning Hall of Fame Recipient:2010

ICIC and Business Week- Top 100: 2010, 2009, 2008, 2007, 2006

Inc. 500/5000: 2012, 2011, 2010, 2009, 2008, 2007
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